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TO: The Principal, SOMAFCO (Sec Div)
FROM: Pethu Serate, Adult Education.
DATE: 29th July 1987.
re; REQUISITION FOR BOOKS.
Could you please_let us have the fallowing books for use in the Adult Educ
Division in Dakawa:
TITLE _. N9 of COPIES
MATHS
Vector Analisis - J.G. Goffin 1
Advanced Maths Books - SMP Series 20
Patterns and Power of Maths - 2
Revised Advanced Maths - 3MP Series 15
Advanced Maths SMP 1,2,3.
Secondary Maths Vbl II M
Advanced Maths Vol II 20
High School Maths - Ed Prof Yakovbcll.
ENGLISH
Revision English - R. Forrest 3
English Comprehension Summary - Neble 2
C&mmon Mistakes in English - T. Fitikides
English Dictionaties - 1O
BIOLOGY
Biology - An Intergated Approach for Tropical Schools - T. Smith
Elements of Biology - P. Weiszl & R. Koege
Certificate Human Bihlogy -’ Goodman 3
Cell Biology - E.J. xnhxnk Ambrose, D. Easty.
Biology - A Functional Approach - M.B. Roberts
Certificate Human Biology 5
Egz ICS
Introduction to Plasma Physics
General Physics - MacKenzie 2
Molecular Physics - A. N. Matview
Human Metaphysics
School Science Laboratories 2 f _
Physics for You - Kieth Johnson 3 $$bkg


